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January 10, 1976

Dear Anatol:

Attached is the note which I mentioned to
you over the telephone.

Sincerely,

Brent Scowcroft

His Excellency

Anatoliy F. Dobrynin

Ambaesador of the Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics

1125 - 16th Street, N. W,

Washington, D. C,
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The message received December 31 in reply to President
Ford's letter to General Secretary Brezhnev of December 17
regarding the microwave signal directed at the US Embassy
in Moscow indicates that the General Secretary is working from
a different set of facts than is President Ford.

Therefore President Ford welcomes the proposal to have
specialists from both sides get together. The President
" believes that the facts which will be presented by the US specialists
will clearly show that two new transmitters have gone into opera-
tion in recent months in the immediate area of the US Embassy
and are operating at a level and for a duration which poses a
threat to the well-being of US personnel in Moscow.

President Ford appreciates the statement that there is no
intention to pose a threat to the health and piece of mind of our
people in Moscow, and believes that we can show the necessity
of turning off the signals which are causing the problem. We

will send our specialists to Moscow immediately for discussion

with Soviet experts.



